LEWIS B, BURLESON JACK HUFF

BURLESON & HUFF
OIL PROPERTIES
BOX 935 - PHONE MU 3-4747
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701

August 282, 19569

sl k

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

0il Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 1960

Hobbs, New Mexico

Re: Burleson & Huff #1 Coll Well,
NE/4 of Section 29,
T7-25-3, R-37-E,
Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Joe:

We are enclosing 3 copies of New Mexico Form C-102 with regard to the
above well which shows that the entire NE/4 of Section 29 has been
communitized by voluntary pooling by all owners under that tract.

We had our hearing for non-standard unit for the tract yesterday
before the Commission in Santa Fe and are awaiting its decisionm.
Since we amended our pleadings to show that all owners were agreeable
to the communitized unit I thought it would be in order to send

you the amended form C-102.

Yours very truly,

BURLESON & HUFF

JH/sw

Enc:



